RAIL & MARITIME TRANSPORT UNION INC
NATIONAL OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: 22 February 2021

TO: ALL RMTU MEMBERS WHO ARE EMPLOYED BY TRANSDEV
AUCKLAND LTD AS A LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEER,
LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEER TRAINEE, DEPOT DRIVER OR
DEPOT DRIVER TRAINEE AND WHO FALL WITHIN THE
COVERAGE OF THE TRANSDEV AUCKLAND LTD/RMTU
COLLECTIVE AGREEMENT 2018-2021

FROM: NATIONAL RETURNING OFFICER

SUBJECT: VARIATION BALLOT RESULT
TRANSDEV AUCKLAND LTD
LOCOMOTIVE ENGINEERS STANDBY SHIFT PAYMENT

The result of the recent variation ratification ballot is shown below. The RMTU
procedure for a variation “change during currency” ballot is as per the collective
agreement and is that any proposed settlement will be rejected if 30% or more of
those directly affected vote to reject the proposed variation.

TOTAL BALLOT PAPERS ISSUED: 236

SUPPORT the Variation: 222 94.07%
REJECT the Variation: 14 5.93%
Invalid: 0 0%

94.07% OF MEMBERS VOTED TO ACCEPT THE COLLECTIVE
AGREEMENT VARIATION

| therefore declare the variation has been ratified in accordance with the Union rules
and the Collective Agreement and the General Secretary may sign the variation on
behalf of the members.

Signed:

S

HOWARD PHILLIPS
NATIONAL RETURNING OFFICER




